

EDINE OSIAS

EDINE20052002@YAHOO.COM

954-856-6665

LEXINGTON, KY 40511

Skills

- Critical care experience, a plus
- Basic Life Support (BLS) certification
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) required within 6 months of hire
- Skills in handling emergency and life-threatening situations
- Positive, caring and customer-service oriented attitude
- Foley catheters
- Call triaging
- Medication distribution
- Chronic disease management
- Palliative care awareness
- Hospice philosophy understanding
- Professional bedside manner

Education

Carlene Health Institute 2014
Fort Lauderdale, FL
Associate Of Science - Registered Nurse

Keiser University 2011
Fort Lauderdale, FL
Associate Of Science – Diagnostic Vascular

Professional Summary

Hardworking Registered Nurse with 3 years of experience in providing individualized patient care. Committed to delivering best-in-class patient care through effective education and counseling. Proven leadership focused on increasing and enhancing patient care and satisfaction. Streamline safety protocols for comprehensive patient care.

Professional Experience

Favorite Staffing (Contract) Pikeville Medical Center *–Pikeville, KY* **November 2021 -Feb 2022**

RN – Tele-Ortho-Surgical – Oncology and Med Surg

- Work with COVID patient and work with patient coming out of surgery. Helped patients effectively manage routine bathing, grooming and other hygiene needs
- Gathered dietary information, assisted with feeding, and monitored intake to help patients achieve nutritional objectives and support wellness goals
- Conferred with multidisciplinary healthcare team to help effectively manage patient conditions with regular testing and vitals assessments
- Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene management, feeding and ambulation

Select Specialty Hospitals –Lexington, KY **July 2017 -April 2020**

Registered Nurse

- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions
- Receiving admissions and/or transfers for unit
- Initial and on-going systematic patient assessment
- Timely and accurate documentation
- Interpreting assessment/diagnostic data including labs, telemetry
- Ensuring medical orders are transcribed and processed accurately
- Competence in Rapid Response and code events

Saint Joseph Hospital CCH – Lexington, KY **May 2020 – Current**

Registered Nurse

- Worked with physicians to assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while adapting to rapid change.
- Making sure medical order are transcribed and accurately processed.
- Initial and on-going systematic patient assessment
- Documenting in a timely and accurate way.
- Interpreting assessment/diagnostic data including labs, telemetry

The Willows at Citation – Lexington, KY **June 2017 – December 2017**

Registered Nurse

- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions
- Managed patients recovering from medical or surgical procedures, including facilitating wound care, ostomy care, pressure ulcer prevention and pain management
- Sustained quality standards by performing routine medication audits and upholding internal and industry best practices